



# JEREMY COSTA

MULTI-DISCIPLINARY ARTIST AND EDUCATOR

## EDUCATION

**HANS ZIMMER MASTERCLASS**  
CERTIFICATE IN COMPOSITION  
FOR FILM  
2017

**CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY**  
BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS  
2007-2010

**JOHN ABBOTT COLLEGE**  
DEC IN FINE ARTS  
2004-2006

## CONTACT

JEREMYCOSTA.ART@GMAIL.COM  
514 - 377 - 1188  
[JEREMYCOSTA.COM](http://JEREMYCOSTA.COM)

## PROFILE

I AM A MULTI-DISCIPLINARY ARTIST, PRODUCER, AND EDUCATOR. EXPERIENCE AND EXPERTISE IN SEVERAL CREATIVE FIELDS ACROSS A WIDE VARIETY OF GENRES ALLOWS THE GREAT GIFT OF PERSPECTIVE. BRINGING JOY AND COMPREHENSION TO CREATING IS OF THE UTMOST IMPORTANCE WHEN DEVELOPING A CURRICULUM. I OFFER ART CLASSES AS RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES AS WELL AS EVENTS GEARED TOWARDS PERSONAL GROWTH AND CRITICAL THINKING. TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES AND PRESENTATIONS; POSITIVE REINFORCEMENT AND SELF CONFIDENCE AS ASSETS TO A GREATER TEAM.

## EXPERIENCE

### **CORPORATE TEAM BUILDING EVENTS | 2014 - PRESENT**

HIGHLY EFFECTIVE GROUP ART ACTIVITIES THAT STIMULATE SELF AWARENESS, CRITICAL THINKING AND CREATIVE PROBLEM SOLVING IN A POSITIVE, FUN AND INTERACTIVE WAY.

NOTABLE CLIENTS: MCGILL UNIVERSITY, PFIZER, SCOTIABANK

[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

### **PAINTING AND DRAWING TEACHER | 2014 - PRESENT**

COMPREHENSIVE PRIVATE CLASSES, CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT

[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

### **'PAINTING PARTY' INSTRUCTOR AND COORDINATOR | 2014-PRESENT**

GROUP ACTIVITY FOR ADULTS AND CHILDREN. SET UP AND TAKE DOWN OF EVENTS, HOSTING/ENTERTAINING.

[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

### **TALMUD TORAH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL | 2017 - PRESENT**

EXTRA CURRICULAR PAINTING LESSONS

[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

### **WARNER BROTHERS GAMES | JUNE 2014**

DRAWING WORKSHOP FOR CHILDREN AGED 8-12, "HOW TO DRAW SUPER HEROES". CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT, ACTIVITY COORDINATOR

[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)

### **PAINT NITE CANADA | JANUARY 2014 - MARCH 2015**

PAINTING INSTRUCTOR AND MANAGER, EVENTS COORDINATOR

[VIEW PRODUCTION](#)